SPRI Technical Committee Wyndham Grand Clearwater, FL January 17, 2025



Minutes

Call to Order

The Technical Committee Task Force meeting was called to order at 3:45 p.m. ET by Stephen Childs. The SPRI Antitrust Statement was read.*

Roll Call

Those present were: Warren Barber, National Gypsum -DEXcell Bas Baskaran, NRCC Keith Berg, CertainTeed LLC Daniel Blasini, Anchor Products Ed Buczek, Garland Company Luis Cadena, NEMO Cert Brandon Carrasco, Unirac Stephen Childs, GAF Stan Choiniere, StanCConsulting Eric Compton, FlashCo Mike Darsch, Sika Liam Donovan, OMG Inc. John Dormer, FlashCo Jamie Duvall, GAF Heidi Ellsworth, RoofersCoffeeShop Nick Eschhofen, Trufast Heather Estes, GAF Tony Fuller, National Gypsum Michael Giangiacomo, Flex Membrane International Frank Greco, IKO Industries Ltd. Colin Griswold, OMG Inc. Marci Guettler, Duro-Last David Hawn, Dedicated Roof and Hydro-Solutions Matthew Hollingsworth, Georgia-Pacific **Building Products** Alex Holtkamp, Elevate

Derrick Hutchinson, USG Securock Mario Ibanez, Seaman Corp. Al Janni, Duro-Last David Jennings, Johns Manville Joel King, IB Roof Systems James Kirby, Siplast Stephanie Kiriazes, Elevate Bartosz Kozminski, USG Austin Kulp, Carlisle Construction Materials Kaare Kurtzke, Johns Manville Norbert Lash, HB Fuller Bob LeClare, ATAS International Todd Leitgeb, Clad-Rex Steel, LLC Michael Lichy, Seaman Corporation Brandon Maag, Carlisle Construction **Materials** Christopher Mader, Better Built Systems LLC Rick Martelon, Johns Manville Brian Martineau, IB Roof Systems Martin Maynard, Seaman Corporation Matthew McGreal, National Gypsum -DEXcell Walter McIntosh, Holcim Building Envelope Chris Meyer, VaproShield Michelle Miller, Creativate Matt Mitchell, Garland Company

*SPRI complies with antitrust laws and requires participants in its programs to comply with antitrust laws. Discussions which could affect competitive pricing decisions or other competitive factors are forbidden. There may be no discussions of pricing policies or future prices, production capacity, profit margins or other factors that may tend to influence prices. In discussing technical issues, care should be taken to avoid discussing potential or planned competitive activities. Members and participants should be familiar with the SPRI Antitrust Policy and act in conformity with it.

Martin Moesgaard, Carlisle Architectural Metal Rick Montoya, Acme Cone Company Steve Moskowitz, Atlas Roofing Corporation James Murkette, Tyelus Brian Ng, All Weather Insulated Panels Dave Nordentoft, Leister Technologies Hayden O'Brien, Canadian General Tower Limited Alpesh Patel, UL Solutions Robert Patton, Carlisle Construction Materials, LLC Jim Pieczynski, Blue Ridge Brian Randall, National Gypsum Lance Reed, Cooley, Inc. Andrew Reynolds, Benchmark, Inc. Vincent Sandman, Holcim Dan Scheerer, SFS Jordan Scott, Canadian General Tower

Dwayne Sloan, UL Solutions Michelle Sluga, UL Solutions Jake Smrekar, Milliken Greg Stewart, DuPont J Jason Tang, Holcim Building Envelope TJ Turner, Mulehide products Diana Vitiritti, SITURA INC Steven Wadding, Polyglass USA Inc Fred Walnut, Holcim Olivia Wharton, Seaman Corporation/ FiberTite Roof Systems Christopher Yanosko, SIKA Sarnafil Theodore Young, GAF Eric Younkin, MTL

Staff:

Chadwick Collins, SPRI Carl Silverman, Legal Counsel

Reports & Updates

Stephen Childs reviewed the Task Forces that completed their work in 2024 and acknowledged their work.

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

On a motion duly made, the October 2024 Technical Committee meeting minutes were approved as presented without objection.

Reports & Updates

Code Development Task Force – Chair Amanda Hickman reported the following:

- Reviewed the current state of the 2027 ICC code development process
- Reviewed FBC work in progress for the 9th edition
- Provided an update on the IAPMO hearings regarding the UPC proposal on GT-1
- Reviewed work related to ASHRAE standards.

Codes & Standards Task Force Chair Chadwick Collins reported the following:

- Reviewed Canadian plastic reporting and US PFAS regulations
- Highlighted that more state-level regulatory work is expected for the next few years
- Reviewed current code adoption rates for the US
- Reviewed work with other industry organizations.

Cover Board Task Force – Chair Warren Barber reported the following:

- The Task Force reviewed the cover board definition used in SPRI statistics
- The *T*ask Force began a discussion about a cover board white paper; the draft is to be circulated.

Document Stewardship Committee Chair Chadwick Collins reported the following:

- Presented the draft objective statement for approval
- A motion to recommend the objective statement to the Board was approved without objection.
- Reviewed the presentation of the tracking spreadsheet.

DORA TMEdge Securement Task Force Chair Bob LeClare reported the following:

- Task force approved the Engineered Components document
- Without objection, the Engineered Components document will be presented to the Board for approval
- On the condition of the Board approving the document, it was recommended to disband the Task Force; without objection, the Technical Committee approved the Task Forces' recommendation, contingent on the approval of the document by the Board.

DORA TM Fire Classification Task Group Chair Chadwick Collins reported the following:

-After discussion, actions items are to confirm remaining concerns from UL and other parties along with working with Intertek to develop a mockup to show members.

DORA TMListing Service Steering Committee Chair Chadwick Collins reported the following:

- Reviewed marketing data for the 4th quarter
- Reviewed KPIs and other metrics for the database
- Reviewed last Steering Committee meeting proceedings
- Reviewed background for wind uplift terminology and a proposed term to be considered by the Steering Committee.

ED-1 Canvas Task Force chair Bob LeClare reported- Task Force continued to review the document for updates related to reference documents

Internal Positive Pressure Task Force Chair Chris Mader reported the following- A redline draft will be distributed to interested parties to have comments back to the chair by the beginning of March, to have an edited draft distributed for the April meeting.

PVC/KEE Task Force Chair Chadwick Collins reported:

- The context around the Ad Hoc Task Force
- The Task Force discussed the written draft and opted to postpone the draft
- The Task Force directed Mr. Collins and SPRI President Scott Carpenter to call IIBEC leadership.

RD-1 Standard Update Task Force Chair Liam Donovan reported the following:

- Task Force determined its objective has been met and voted to disband
- Without objection, the Task Force's recommendation to disband will be presented to the Board.

Recycling Task Force acting Chair Chadwick Collins reported the following:

- The Task Force discussed items that could be put on a survey
- A draft will be developed for review at the April meeting.

Resiliency Standard Task Force – Task Force Chair Mario Ibanez reported the following- reported on Progress on the definition of resiliency and a draft document.

Rooftop Equipment Attachment Task Force Chair Daniel Blasini reported the following:

- The Task Force reviewed the scope and will utilize the new SPRI template
- The Task Force reviewed relevant documents to the development of the new document.

RP-14 Revision Task Force – Technical Committee Chair Chris Mader reported the following- Task Force is considering changes to address remaining negative votes.

Standards Library Task Force – Technical Committee Chair Stephen Childs reported on behalf of Chair Chris Mader the following:

- The Task Force voted to update the listed tolerances that are in the template document based on feedback; without objection, the updates were accepted
- The Task Force voted to disband, without objection from the Technical Committee
- Technical Committee recommendations will be presented to the Board.

VOC South Coast AQMD Task Force Chair Fred Walnut reported the following:

- The Task Force reviewed an update on Rule 1171, which focused on PCBTF. PCBTF is a component involved in solvent-cleaning operations
- Member survey to determine exposure to industry; the Technical Committee voted to recommend to the Board to approve a survey not to exceed a cost of \$7000 (vote 42-0-0).

TDP-1 Task Force Chair Stephen Childs reported the following:

- First-ballot results were received, and the threshold for the ANSI process has been met
- The Task Force voted to disband as the objective had been met; without objection, the recommendation to disband will be presented to the Board.

WD-1 Revision Task Force chair Dan Scheerer reported the following:

- First ballot is completed
- The Task Force reviewed the negatives and how to address them
- Plan to have an updated draft by the beginning of February.

Standards Review

Chadwick Collins provided the following update:

- ED-1 in process (see above);
- RD-1 in process (see above);
- RP-14 in process (see above); and
- WD-1 in process (see above)
- The standards with 2021 dates that will be on the docket for next year were identified:
 - o BPT-1, FX-1, IA-1
 - Mr. Collins recommended that a new task force be formed at the next Technical Committee meeting in April.

New Business

No new business items were raised.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:23 PM ET.

Submitted by: Chadwick Collins, SPRI Technical Director

These Minutes have been reviewed by SPRI's legal counsel.